
    

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
December 5, 2016 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, December 5, 2016 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS / COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. November 21, 2016 City Council Minutes 
b. Renewal of Contract for Legal Services 
c. Acceptance of Abstract of Election Results for November 8, 2016 

 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which 
are routine in nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any 
item placed on the Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the 
time a vote is taken.  All remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion 
to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll 
the council members individually by a roll call vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the 
consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more 
detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting materials.  A citizen wishing to review 
these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, or the Stayton Public 
Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. If you require special accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa 
Angelo at (503) 769-3425.



    

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
December 5, 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Ordinance No. 1002, Extension of the SCTC Franchise Agreement    Action 
a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Ordinance No. 1003, Extension of the WAVE Franchise Agreement   Action 
a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS – None  
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR      
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR      
a. Parks and Recreation Board Reappointments 

• Dan Brummer 
• Richard Lewis 

 
b. Planning Commission Reappointment 

• Jackie Carmichael 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Tuesday, January 3, 2016 
a. Oath of Office for Mayor and Council Members 
b. Appointment of Council President 
c. Appointment of Council Liaisons to Boards and Committees 
d. Zoning Criteria Public Hearing 
e. Annexation Public Hearing 

 
ADJOURN



    

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
December 5, 2016 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
DECEMBER 2016 

Monday December 5 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday December 6 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday December 9 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday December 13 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Monday December 19 City Council Cancelled  

Wednesday December 21 Library Board Cancelled  
Friday December 23 CITY OFFICES CLOSE AT NOON IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY 

Monday December 26 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY 
Tuesday December 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

JANUARY 2017 
Monday January 2 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF NEW YEARS DAY HOLIDAY 
Tuesday January 3 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday January 4 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Tuesday January 10 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday January 13 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Monday January 16 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY 
Tuesday January 17 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday January 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday January 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

FEBRUARY 2017 
Monday February 6 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday February 7 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday February 10 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Tuesday February 14 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Wednesday February 15 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday February 20 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF PRESIDENTS’ DAY 
Tuesday February 21 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday February 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

MARCH 2017 
Monday March 6 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday March 7 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday March 10 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Tuesday March 14 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Wednesday March 15 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday March 20 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday March 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 



 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 1 of 3 
November 21, 2016 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

November 21, 2016 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:00 P.M.     Time End:  8:34 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Ralph Lewis Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Rich Sebens, Police Chief 
Councilor Brian Quigley Andy Parks, Finance Consultant (excused) 
Councilor Joe Usselman Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director 
 Janna Moser, Library Director 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None. 
None. 

Presentations / Comments from the Public None. 
Consent Agenda 
a. November 7, 2016 City Council Minutes 

 
Motion from Councilor Lewis, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to accept the consent agenda. 
Motion passed 3:0. 

Public Hearing 
Proposed Code Amendment Regarding Permitted Limited 
Manufactured Uses in the Downtown Mixed Use Zoning Districts 
a. Commencement of Public Hearing 
b. Staff Report – Dan Fleishman 
 
c. Questions from the Council 

 
d. Proponents’ Testimony 
e. Opponents’ Testimony 
f. General Testimony 
g. Questions from the Public 
h. Questions from the Council  
i. Staff Summary 
j. Close of Hearing 
k. Council Deliberation 
l. Council Decision on Ordinance No. 1000, Enacting the Stayton 

Rental Housing Code 

 
 
 
Mayor Porter opened the hearing at 7:05 p.m. 
Mr. Fleishman reviewed the staff report included 
in the Council packet. 
Discussion of potential odors and types of 
businesses that would be allowed. 
None.  
None. 
None. 
None.  
None. 
Nothing further. 
Mayor Porter closed the hearing at 7:18 p.m. 
Brief Council discussion. 
Motion from Councilor Lewis, seconded by 
Councilor Usselman, to approve Ordinance 1001 as 
presented. Motion passed 5:0. 

Unfinished Business None.  
 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 2 of 3 
November 21, 2016 

New Business 
Putney and Lambert Property Acquisitions 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick 
b. Council Deliberation 

 
 

c. Council Decision 
 
 
 
 
 
Florence Street Dog Park 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick 

 
 

b. Council Deliberation 
 
 

c. Comments from the Public 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b. Council Deliberation (continued) 
 
 
 
 

d. Council Decision 

 
 
Mr. Ludwick reviewed the staff report. 
Discussion of impact of detention basin, and 
meeting the goal of the Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan with a community park complex. 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve the proposal to allow 
staff to move forward with the purchase of the 
Lambert and Putney properties as presented. 
Motion passed 5:0. 
 
 
Mr. Ludwick reviewed his staff report included in 
the Council packet. 
 
Discussion of required improvements for the 
project,  
 
Rese Bourdeau, Mill Stream Woods – Spoke in 
favor of the proposed dog park. Ms. Bourdeau 
feels with time, the money can be raised. 
 
Judy Money, E. Pine Street – Spoke in support of 
the proposed dog park. 
 
Council discussion of opposition and support of 
the dog park, results for parks in the 2015 
Community Survey, fundraising and what happens 
to the funding if it’s not spent in this budget cycle. 
  
Motion from Councilor Glidewell, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve the proposal to allow 
staff to prepare plans for the dog park to be 
located at 180 N. 4th Avenue (present location of 
the Community Garden) and allow the community 
to raise the additional funds. Motion passed 4:1 
(Quigley). 

Staff / Commission Reports 
Finance Department Report – Cindy Chauran & Elizabeth Baldwin 
a. October 2016 Monthly Finance Department Report 

 
Police Chief’s Report – Chief Rich Sebens 
a. October 2016 Statistical Report  
 
 
 
Public Works Director’s Report – Lance Ludwick 
a. October 2016 Operating Report  

 
 

 
 
Discussion of delinquent notices. 
 
 
Chief Sebens provided a brief explanation of the 
sharp increase in reckless driving on his statistical 
report. 
 
 
No further discussion. 
 
 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 3 of 3 
November 21, 2016 

Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 
a. October 2016 Activities Report 

 
 

Library Director’s Report – Janna Moser  
a. October 2016 Activities 

 
Councilor Glidewell thanked Mr. Fleishman for his 
continued work with the Friends of Old Town 
Stayton. 
 
No further discussion. 

Presentations / Comments From the Public None. 
Business from the City Administrator Mr. Campbell stated that at this time it appears 

the December 19, 2016 Council meeting will be 
cancelled. 

Business from the Mayor None. 
Business from the Council None. 
Future Agenda Items – Monday, December 5, 2016 
a. Certification of Election Results 
b. Wave Franchise Agreement Extension 
c. SCTC Franchise Agreement Extension 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2016, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 



 



 
Ordinance No. 1002, Amending Ordinance No. 986, SCTC Franchise Agreement Extension Page 1 of 1  
December 5, 2016 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry A. Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
 
DATE:   December 5, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Consent Agenda – Contract for Legal Services 
  
     
ISSUE 
On October 7, 2016, City Attorney David Rhoten submitted a proposal for a revised “Contract 
for Legal Services” to Mayor Porter. It has been six years since any revisions have been made to 
the contract, including the Fees/Costs Schedule. 
 
Enclosed you will find the proposed revised contract and Mr. Rhoten’s current contract. 
 
MOTION(S) 
Consent Agenda approval. 
 



 

























 



 
Acceptance of Abstract of Election Results – November 4, 2014 General Election Page 1 of 1  
December 5, 2016 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Henry A. Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
 
DATE: December 5, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Abstract of Election Results – November 8, 2016 
  
     
STAFF RECOMENDATION 
 
By consent, accept the Abstract of Election Results. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
ORS 255.295 requires that a local government review and acknowledge acceptance of an 
Abstract of Election Results, prepared by the county elections department, in connection with 
an election within its jurisdiction. 
 
For your information, an Undervote occurs when the number of choices selected by a voter is 
less than the maximum number allowed for that contest or when no selection is made for a 
single choice contest. An Overvote occurs when one votes for more than the maximum number 
of selections allowed in a contest. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
An election was held on November 8, 2016 and citizens of Stayton cast votes for the following: 
 

• Mayor 
• Three City Councilor Positions 
• 3% Tax on Marijuana Sales 

 
OPTIONS 
 
Accept the Abstract of Election Results 
          
MOTION(S) 
 
Consent Agenda approval. 



 











 
Ordinance No. 1002, Amending Ordinance No. 986, SCTC Franchise Agreement Extension Page 1 of 1  
December 5, 2016 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry A. Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
 
DATE:   December 5, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 1002 – Amending Ordinance No. 986, SCTC 

Franchise Agreement 
  
     
ISSUE 
 
The Stayton Cooperative Telephone Company (SCTC) Franchise agreement is due to expire. 
Work on the new ordinance has not proceeded forward as initially planned. Due to the changes 
in the Telecommunications industry the City of Stayton would like to explore the option of 
adopting a Master Communications Ordinance.  
 
I have reached out to SCTC and offered to begin conversations immediately to make this the 
last extension of the Franchise Agreement adopted in Ordinance No. 986 and to finalize a long 
term agreement between the parties.  
. 
 
MOTION(S) 
 

1) Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1002, as presented. 
 

2) Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1002 with the following modification(s) 
____________. 

 
3) Deny approval. No action needed. 

 



 



 
Ordinance No. 1002  Page 1 of 2 

Amending Ordinance No. 986, SCTC Franchise Agreement Extension 

ORDINANCE NO. 1002  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 986 (STAYTON COOPERATIVE 
TELEPHONE COMPANY “SCTC” FRANCHISE) SECTION 4.16.030, EXTENDING 
THE TERM OF  THE FRANCHISE UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2017. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton (“Grantor”) is authorized by state statutes and its charter to 
grant non-exclusive franchises to persons desiring to occupy rights-of-way within the City;  
 
WHEREAS, Stayton Cooperative Telephone Company (“Grantee”), owns, maintains, and 
operates a telecommunications system in rights-of-way in the City and provides 
telecommunications services under grant of a previous franchise by the City (Ordinance No. 
957);  
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee now wishes to utilize its existing telecommunications system to provide 
cable services, and the provision of such services requires separate authorization from the City in 
the form of a cable franchise under applicable federal law;  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton needs additional time to update Section 4.16; and,  
 
WHEREAS, SCTC has agreed to extend the franchise term by one (1) additional year (Exhibit 
A, “Acceptance”). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Stayton City Council does ordain as follows:  
 
 Stayton City Ordinance No. 986, Section 4.16.030, TERM, is amended to delete 
“…twelve years (12)…” to be substituted by “…until December 31, 2017…” 

 
ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016. 
 
 
      CITY OF STAYTON 
 
 
Signed ________, 2016   By:         
 Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
  
 
Signed ________, 2016   Attest:                 
 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________ 
David A. Rhoten, City Attorney 

 



 
Ordinance No. 1002  Page 2 of 2 

Amending Ordinance No. 986, SCTC Franchise Agreement Extension 

Exhibit A 
Acceptance 

 
 
 
This is to advise the City of Stayton, Oregon (“City”) that Stayton Cooperative Telephone 
Company (“Grantee”) hereby accepts the terms and provisions of Ordinance No. 1002, passed by 
the Stayton City Council on December 5, 2016 (the Franchise) granting a Franchise authorizing 
the provision of cable services for a limited term.  The Grantee agrees to abide by each and every 
term of the Franchise. 
 
 
 
Signed    , 2016  By:         
 Curt Thornton, SCTC President 
 



 
Ordinance No. 1003, Amending Ordinance No. 876, Wave Broadband Franchise Agreement Page 1 of 1  
December 5, 2016 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry A. Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
 
DATE:   December 5, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 1003 – Amending Ordinance No. 876, Wave 

Franchise Agreement 
  
     
ISSUE 
The WAVE Franchise agreement is due to expire. Work on the new ordinance has not 
proceeded forward as initially planned. Due to the changes in the Telecommunications industry 
the City of Stayton would like to explore the option of adopting a Master Communications 
Ordinance.  
 
I have reached out to Wave and offered to begin conversations immediately to make this the 
last extension of the Franchise Agreement adopted in Ordinance No. 876 and to finalize a long 
term agreement between the parties.  
 
MOTION(S) 
 
1) Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1003, as presented. 

 
2) Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1003 with the following modification(s) ____________. 

 
3) Deny approval. No action needed. 
 



 



 
Ordinance No. 1003  Page 1 of 2 

Amending Ordinance No. 876, Wave Broadband Franchise Agreement 

ORDINANCE NO. 1003 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 876 (WAVE BROADBAND 
FORMERLY UVISION) SECTION 15 DURATION, RENEWAL AND 
RENEGOTIATION EXTENDING THE TERM OF FRANCHISE UNTIL DECEMBER 
31, 2017 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton (“Grantor”) is authorized by state statutes and its charter to 
grant non-exclusive franchises to persons desiring to occupy rights-of-way within the City;  
 
WHEREAS, Wave Broadband formally Uvision (“Grantee”), owns, maintains, and operates a 
telecommunications system in rights-of-way in the City and provides telecommunications 
services under grant of a previous franchise by the City;  
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee now wishes to utilize its existing telecommunications system to provide 
cable services, and the provision of such services requires separate authorization from the City in 
the form of a cable franchise under applicable federal law; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton needs additional time to update Ordinance No. 876, Section 15; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, Wave Broadband has agreed to extend the term of the franchise to December 31, 
2017 (see Exhibit A “Acceptance”). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Stayton City Council does ordain as follows:  
 
 Stayton City Ordinance No. 876, Duration, Renewal and Renegotiations, is amended to 
delete “…for ten years)…”to be substituted by “…until December  
31, 2017)…” 

 
ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 5TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016. 
 
      CITY OF STAYTON 
 
 
Signed ________, 2016   By:         
 Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
  
 
Signed ________, 2016   Attest:                  
 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________ 
David A. Rhoten, City Attorney 



 
Ordinance No. 1003  Page 2 of 2 

Amending Ordinance No. 876, Wave Broadband Franchise Agreement 

Exhibit A 
Acceptance 

 
 
This is to advise the City of Stayton, Oregon (“City”) that Wave Broadband (“Grantee”) hereby 
accepts the terms and provisions of Ordinance No. 1003, passed by the Stayton City Council on 
December 5, 2016 (the Franchise) granting a Franchise authorizing the provision of cable 
services for a limited term.  The Grantee agrees to abide by each and every term of the Franchise. 
 
 
 
Signed    , 2016  By:         
 
      Title:         
 














